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Rivera, Maribel

From: Wendy Namack [wendy@namack.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 12:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate Address Change

Attachments: imageQ01.jpg; image002.png; image003.jpg; image004.jpg

Effective January 1, 2011 the business location and mailing address will change as indicated below

Documaent File Number: L09000015134

Registration Date: February 13, 2009

FEIN: 26-4311706

Business Location and 2599 N Toledo Blade, Ste 2
Mailing Address: North Port, FL. 34289-9319

All other contact information remains the same.
Thank you,

. Wendy B. Namack, CFP®
CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PLANNER™ PROFESSIONAL

 NAMACK

ORI N LS IVENT PROTESION AL L

Phone (941) 429-2911 http:/fwww.linkedin.comfinfwendynamack

Toll-free  (877) 897-6746

Fax (888) 376-3236

Website www.Namack.com

North Port Office Bradenton-Sarasota Office
North Port Commons ' ComCenter at Lakewood Ranch
14850 Tamiami Trail 9040 Town Center Parkway
North Port, FL 34287 Bradenton, FL 34202
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* Based on 9 criteria including: customer service, communication, post-sale-service, and overall satisfaction.

Securities and Advisary Services offered through Commonwealth Financial Network®, Member FINRA/SIPC, a Registered Investment Adviser.
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete this message

immediatety and do not use, copy. distribute or forward any part of this message, as it may contain proprietary, confidential, or privileged information.
Also, please lel me know of the error by return e-mail. Thank you.

62



